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Transmit the following in- 

FBI 

Date: 4/16/68 

  

  

(Type in plaintext or code) 4 

IRTEL AIR MAIL ; 
: (Priority) 

in a ee >, 
TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)  pE- ae 

FROM: SAC, MOBILE (157-2627) (P) Ain | 
RE: MURKIN Wye 

‘ CR 
(OO: ME) 

RE: Dr. ROY STINSON 

  

123 Cox St., Auburn, Ala. 
Registered Rip Van Winkle Motel, © 
Millington, Tenn. 
4/6-7/68 

Re Memphis airtel to Mobile 12:36 A.M., 4/13/68. 

Lead for Mobile at Montgomery, Ala., concerning the 
automobile of MICHAEL L. MORSE of Birmingham, Ala., was re- 
ferred to Birmingham by teletype 4/13/68, copy to Memphis. 

Concerning Dr. ROY FRANKLIN STINSON, 123 Cox St., 
Auburn, Ala., SA ROY H, EVELAND on 4/13/68, contacted Lt. 
UTHER ELDER, Auburn, Ala. PD. A short time later this date 
Lt. ELDER advised SA EVELAND that he had prest<tty] observed 
the 1965 Mustang, bearing Ala. 1968 license 47-34808 registered 
to Dr. STINSON. Lt. ELDER advised that this car is dark green 
in color. 

Inasmuch as this car is dark green rather than 
white, no further inquiry is being made concerning this car 
in line with instructions in retel. 
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